TIMELINE OF EVENTS: TRISHA D. MCDONALD

June 1, 2016: Sandra Wright, Account Manager, Lioydminster Branch makes the following note
regarding Ms. McDonald.
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June 2, 2016: Synergy Credit Union has internal discussions to reach an agreed upon approach regarding

Ms. McDonald’s mortgage renewal.

----- Original Message-----

From: Brent Bergen

Sent: Thursday June 02 2015 8 51 AM

To: Patty Wang <Patty Wang @synergycu ca>: Christine Tucker

-~

<Christine. Tucker@synargycu ca> Jason Bazinet <Jason.Bazinat@synergycu ca>. Gienn Stang

<Glenn Stang@svneraycu ca>
Subject: RE" Tricia McDonald

Good Morning

Trish s choice to continuous!y Ls2 defamaton ramarks tovards Synergy has U i

of freeing ner up from her Synargy Relationship Al of rer businass wili te avaéiab!e tc move to
Flthat wil mest her neads Synergy will make i easy and with no additional cost ' penaltes Hs
moritgag for rengwal in July If we centinuie to bailevs this i1s in everyona's best Interast
woud offer taks tha hgh rogd and ful Perhaps somisthing aong tne iines of
Syngrgy has not met your neads Trsk as evidenced by your continuous negative remarks
towz"ds Synergy Credit Union We -x;-:-ufd lixe to make it as simpie as pessivie for you to find a
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From: Glenn Stang

Sent: Thursday, Juns 02 2018 § 54 AM

To: Brent Bergasn <Brent Bergen@synargycu cas: Patty Wang <Patty WangEsynergycu ca>
Christine Tucker <Cnnisting Tuckaer@synargycu ca>. Jason Bazmvt

<Jason Bazinet@synergycu ca»

Subject: RE: Tricia McDonald

fcontinug to be vary supportive of this action. Shie has bean unresponsive o our request to mest
as weall

----- Original Message-----

From: Christine Tucker

Sent: Thursday June 2. 20158 9:12 AM

To: Glenn Stang Brent Bergen Patty Wang Jason Bazinet
Cc: Gord Thiel

Subject: RE: Tricia McDonald

Hellc.

Thanks for sharing our approach | have ailso talkad with Kelsey who had taiked with Sandra
yesterday and they too are supportive | have included Gord in so that he too is aware

Thanks Patty for bringing this forward.

Cnris



